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DEC 211990

Precision Well Perforating Corporation General Licensee
ATTN: Greg Buchanan, RSO (10 CFR 150.20)
P. O. Box 484
Mt. Carmel, IL 62863

Gentlemen:

- This refers to your letter dated October 5,1990 and the telephone
conversation between J. Cameron of this office and Steve McIntire concerning 4

your activities in Non-Agreement States and the requirements in 10 CFR 150.20,
" Recognition of Agreement State Licenses." As a result of this letter and
telephone conversation, certain of your activities appear to be in violation
of NRC requirements, as specified in the enclosed Notice of Violation (Notice).
A written response is required.

in addition to the Notice, we are enclosing a copy of 10 CFR Part 150 for your
future reference. . You should become familiar with Section 150.20 and ensure
that you comply with all applicable requirements.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of 1

this letter, the enclosures, and your response to this letter _ will be placed
in the NRC Public Document Room. '

The responses directed by this letter and the accompanying Notice are not
subject to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget
as required by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980 PL 96-511. d

We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this matter. >

Sincerely,

oy J Caniano, Chi
9101020069 901221 Huclear Materials Safety
REG 3 LIC30 PDR Section 2

Enclosures: i

1. Notice of Violation :

2. 10 CFR Part 150 N
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